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April 30, 1998

VIA FACSIMILE and FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. Michuel ¥eme

F'-rgigmgr Watihearion Office

e

Re:  Informal Interpretation of Premerger Notification Requirements
Under EFR-Parier 7 (1)

Dear Mr, Veme:

Thank you for speaking with my associ yesterday about Federal Trade
Commission [“FTC™) premerger notification requirements pursuant to the Hart-Scott-Radina
Antitrest Improvement Act, specifically, exemptions from netification st forth at 16 CF R Part
207, We wonld iike to confirm our vederstanding of the FTC staff's positien on the issue
discussed.

Dazing your relephgne conversation, it is my understinding that you discussed whether 2
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savings bank need file a Natification and Report Form pursuant 1o 16 LK. Fart U3 prior .
purchasing certain assets. As indicated, the proposed savings and loan holding cempany seeks to

wire a number of credit cards receivables and deposits from an established banking instittion,
gub of The assets of 1he jtution's opctating unit and decs not gepetiate the

sale of & department or vther sobdivision urmrently owned by the selling institution
Notehly the aeouisition invelves fower than one bundred millisn dollars ($100.000.000) in
assets fro hich is a four billion dollar (54,000,000,000) lending instiruhon.

o et dimaicand if thg Fen ~FThei® Sunsrviginn had alreadv eranted a federal
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eredit card recejvables and deposits, then that institation would be engaged in precisely the type
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course of business, 7a€X1)

Based on the Toregoing, we understand the FTC staff”s position 1o be that the proposed
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er address Lsted apove, 11 our understanding 15 neoTrecl.
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